## **STEVEN RIVERA**



I have a strong background in photo and design and have been focusing on motion graphics in both 2D and 3D workflows since 2012.

In my latest role at Power, I am a senior motion graphic designer specializing in events and external marketing.

#### EDUCATION

**The University of the Arts** BA, Multimedia and Interactive Design 2002 - 2005

#### SKILLS

Adobe CC 2024 Photoshop / Illustrator / After Effects / Premiere / InDesign

Blender 2.79 - 4.0.2 Cycles / Eevee

Cinema 4D 2024 Redshift

Davinci Resolve Studio 18.6.5

Unreal Engine 5.3

#### EMPLOYMENT

**Power Home Remodeling** Sr. Motion Graphic Designer 2021 - Present

#### Format

Post Production Manager Clients: Dietz & Watson, Herr's, Musselmans, Sunmaid, Hatfield, Craftsman, Turkey Hill, White Castle 2020 - 2021

#### **Klip Collective**

Lead Animator Clients: Nashville Zoo, Philadelphia Flower Show, Nike, NHL, Desert Botanical Garden 2016 - 2020

### **Restoration Hardware**

Senior Retoucher 2013 - 2016

**Monogram** Post Production Artist and Creative Clients: Nike, Reyka, NHL, NFL, All Saints, Penske *2010 - 2013* 

# D'Amico Studios, Inc.

Lead Retoucher 2005 - 2010

hello@esteban.tv To see some examples of my work visit esteban.tv